4 ,
V. Wenice, 7L

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

i

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Kelly Michaels, City Clerk  E-SIGN: .
FROM: Kelly Michaels, City Clerk

DEPARTMENT: Administration

DATE: 5/15/2025 MEETING DATE: Tuesday, May 27, 2025

SUBJECT / TOPIC: 2025 Liaison Appointment of Lloyd Weed to entities previously assigned to
former Council Member Joan Farrell

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The council recently appointed Lloyd Weed to fill the unexpired
term of Council Seat 1 vacated by former member Joan Farrell. Ms. Farrell was appointed by
Venice Council as the 2025 Council Liaison to Coastal and Heartland National Estuary Partnership
Program Policy Committee and the United Way of South Sarasota County’s Long Term Recovery
Group. It is recommended that City Council officially confirm Mr. Weed as the 2025 Liaison to
these two entities.

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Two: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High
Quality Services

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Discussion and Immediate Action

Motion to affirm Mr. Lloyd Weed as the Council 2025 Liaison to CHNEP’s Program Policy
Committee and United Way of SSC’s Long Term Recovery Group.

Yes N/A

] Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
] City Attorney Reviewed/Approval

] Risk Management Review

O] Finance Department Review/Approval

Funds Availability (account number): n/a
Original(s) attached: Applications

Cc:
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